

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 4, 1951

C
O
P
Y

Mr. Justin Newman
Oil Conservation Commission
205 Becker Building
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Justin:

I am sorry that this reply to your letter of March 29 isn't as prompt as you wished. However, if it reaches you in time, I do wish that you would check on the I. A. Stephens Lee No. 1 well, 32-6N-30E, Quay County. Elvis had quite a bit of preliminary correspondence with this group regarding their bond, as you no doubt know, and I am sure that we will appreciate any information as the work progresses.

Sincerely,

R. R. Spurrier

RRS:nr

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 1, 1900

Mr. J. B. Smith
U. S. Geological Survey
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

I have the honor to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of the 28th inst. in relation to the proposed purchase of the land on which the proposed new building of the U. S. Geological Survey is to be erected. The land is situated in the town of Santa Fe, N. M., and is owned by the Santa Fe Land & Cattle Co. The land is of the size of one acre and is situated on the corner of the intersection of the Santa Fe and Alameda streets. The land is of the highest quality and is well adapted for the purpose for which it is proposed to be used. I am sure that you will find the land to be of great value to the U. S. Geological Survey.

Sincerely,
J. B. Smith

Very truly,
J. B. Smith

J. B. Smith

New Mexico

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

GOVERNOR EDWIN L. MECHEM
CHAIRMAN

LAND COMMISSIONER GUY SHEPARD
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST R. R. SPURRIER
SECRETARY AND DIRECTOR



ROOM 205, BOOKER BUILDING

Artesia, New Mexico

March 29, 1951

Mr. R. R. Spurrier,
Oil Conservation Commission,
Box 871,
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Spurrier:

In regard to the I. A. Stephens No. 1
W. C. Lee, Section 32-6N-30E, Quay County: I will not be
able to scout this well in the usual manner, since they do
not intend to give the scouts any information on the well.

I suggest, to keep the Commission informed
on this well, that we send someone up there. I can go
on Monday or Tuesday of next week, but if I go I intend to
get the information even if I have to shut them down. They
don't allow anyone on the rig floor, but I don't want to make
that drive without getting the information for the Commission.
If you would like to have me go, please let me know by return
mail.

If you decide to send someone else, I would
like to have them investigate a rumor concerning a well in
6N-35E.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY

Justin Herman
Justin Herman

Oil & Gas Inspector

JPM/lp